
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
3/4/2019 2:38:37 PM 
Brian Boxer [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ cn=Recip ients/ en =4ddd bff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Ch ri sti na E] 
RE: IBEC: TOD EIR 

The below link has links to all supporting docs: 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Div1s1on: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: l}l_\J\liJC:_QJ<_@_~i_t_y_()_fir:igl_f!_\i\IQ_()_Q,_Qrg 

ExcEl.l.ENCE 111 Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL. 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 2:35 PM 
To: Bboxer@esassoc.com; Cerwin@esassoc.com 

Subject: IBEC: TOD EIR 

http://inglewood,arroyogroup.com/wp-content/uploads/2017 /11/Downtown-lnglewood-TOD-FEIR..pdf 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F(310) 412-5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\/IRONMEtfl BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 


